From: 9(2)(a)
To: 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: follow up of university halls of residence
Date: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 2:27:00 pm
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We are pretty surprised too!

Our spoc will quickly contact. Happy for you to progress with this one (assuming you
don’t need us) but we do need to understand some key parts to this rather quickly: how many in
that hall currently and when this hall is expected to open for the year (I spoke to another uni this
morning and theirs opening Monday).

Not wanting to be a pain and be in the way but reporting daily to the Minister and also need to
remain on-top of the big picture across all tertiary.

We are happy to help anywhere in this but expect you to state when and if you want that. We

are letting providers run this as they feel comfortable/confident. You all differ in that regard
too!

Thanks JAIEN
AIEY

From: SIA]E)) @auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 2:10 pm

RO (2)(a) @tec.govt.nz>; (Ol ESIHN =)
I

Subject: Re: follow up of university halls of residence

Thanks - they're not arguing with us, they just seem surprised :-)

On 15/02/22 2:09 pm, SIEAIEY; wrote:
Hi GV

Yes apologies we know this remains bumpy and we are so sorry about that. We are
working with Health and they have assured us that they are notifying their various
teams. We suspect that process is well underway (as not all areas are advising this
issue) but that clearly for some areas it is still work in progress.

9(2)(2)

From: S]AIE)) @auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 1:12 pm

To: S]AIEY) @tec.govt.nz>; (@I R ESIHe] 3
I

Subject: Fwd: follow up of university halls of residence
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In future, can we communicate and
collaborate on Microsoft Teams?

[T rr———












FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: SIA]E)) @auckland.ac.nz>

Date: 15 February 2022 at 12:47:40 NZDT

To: S]AIE) @auckland.ac.nz>, SJEIEN

-@auckland.ac.nz>

¢HO(2)(a) @auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: FW: follow up of university halls of residence

This doesn’t bode well for internal comms between government
departments... at least they are asking. This is from the Covid Lead
PHN.
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